

Stoke St Michael Primary School PTA AGM Meeting

Wednesday 11th September

3.20pm - Stoke St Michael Primary School

Present

Kelsey Todd - Chair

David Richardson-Aitken - Vice Chair

Kirsty Lanfear - Treasurer

Hannah Snow - Secretary

Mr Partridge - Executive Headteacher

Lucy Stott

Sam Carver

Amy Garland

Matt Garland

Kerry Norton

Apologies

None

1. New Committee Formed

All current committee members stood down at the start of the meeting. Lucy Stott and Hannah Snow volunteered to Co-Chair the committee and were seconded by those present. Kerry Norton volunteered as Vice Chair and was seconded by those present. Kirsty Lanfear volunteered to remain as Treasurer and was seconded by those present and Kelsey Todd volunteered as Secretary and was seconded by those present. The new committee is as follows:

Co-Chair - Lucy Stott and Hannah Snow

Vice Chair - Kerry Norton

Treasurer - Kirsty Lanfear

Secretary - Kelsey Todd

2. Financial Update from Kirsty

Account Balance £12937.11 (including Glastonbury Fundraising £7600)

Kitty £8950.01

Allocated Funds

Class Budgets

Mr Patridge has requested that we move away from individual class budgets this year and instead raise funds to supply whole school resources. Such as, new ICT Equipment and Staging Equipment for school performances.

Other Expenses

- £2583.44 left to spend from The Burrow (Intervention Room) Fund (It was agreed that sourcing a door and carpet for this room are at the top of the list.)
- £1303.66 left to spend from Wildlife Garden Fund (These funds will continue to be used as and when required to maintain the garden, purchase supplies and make any improvements.)

Funds Raised

- Duck Race £200
- Lollies £43.62 (Ongoing)

Expected Costs

Completion of Intervention Room

Ongoing maintenance and upkeep of Wildlife Garden

Replacing the old Glastonbury Steward Caravan

2. Upcoming Events

- **Ice Lolly Sale every Friday afternoon in September to clear stock from Summer Term**

Lollies will be on sale on Friday afternoons at 3.20pm for 50p each until further notice.

- **Curry Night at Stoke St Michael War Memorial Hall**

(5th October - More details to follow (This is a shared event with the hall, part funds raised will go to PTA)

- **Halloween Disco with DJ Pete**

Friday 18th October 6pm - 8pm. £1.50 per person or £5 per family. Bar and Refreshments available. Raffle. Fancy Dress. Kelsey to create poster. Matt to do shop for bar and refreshments.

- **Halloween Cake Sale and Lucky Dip**

Date TBC

- **Christmas Bingo**

Friday 29th November. Eyes Down 7pm. Kelsey to create poster.

- **Car Boot Sale in School Playground - TBC**

3. AOB

Developing Village Connections

We as a committee, as well as the wider school are committed to deepening our connection with the village and our local community. One of the ways we felt we could do this initially, would be posting our upcoming events and any other exciting updates from the school, in one of the display boards in the village. We also considered purchasing our own display board for the PTA/School and erecting in the village but need to look at the logistics of these options.

****Calling All Volunteers!****

We are looking for passionate and dedicated volunteers to help us organise and run upcoming fundraising events. Your time and energy can make a huge impact on our cause, and we need your support to make these events a success.

Let's make a difference together!

The meeting finished at approximately 4.30pm

Next Meeting - Date TBC